RE: Re: Poconos 5/21/2022 Batz, Michael ROOM and TOUR

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 19/05/2022 10:11

Hello,
| think these people are soooo lucky .....
Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:
Michael Batz #676762726
Dates Of Stay:

May 21, 2022 - May 24, 2022

2 Bedroom - Pocono Mountain Villas - 1 room

| will Let you know the tour info later.

Thank you.
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Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 1:45 PM

To: Ellie Berrada; Reda Berrada

Subject: Fwd: Re: Poconos 5/21/2022 Batz, Michael ROOM and TOUR

can you check to se if you have a cancellation for his dates 5/21/2022

for 3 nights



-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: Poconos 5/21/2022 Batz, Michael ROOM and TOUR

Date: 17/05/2022 14:55

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Sorry, these dates aren't available. They are sold out for that weekend
in the Poconos.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 9:16:10 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Poconos 5/21/2022 Batz, Michael ROOM and TOUR

Ellie,

Please book this reservation with SB in the Poconos

Thanks
Michele

[1] tel:+14079105330

[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




